From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 8/31/2011 9:53:03 AM

To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Sept 6th Lunch mtg discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re:
Governance Structure of CES-21

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ACB@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz04.pge.com

ACB@cpuc.ca.gov

endofiife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.couc.ca.goy #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown:»
H#EMTP#

Original message headers:

Recelved: from mailO3.comp.pge.com (maL!03mcump pge.com [10.244.8.217}

by malldmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.0/Sentrion-MTA~-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id p7VGgrWc023915

(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-ARSZ256~-SHA bits=256
verlfy=FATL) ;

Wed, 31 Aug 2011 09:52:53 ~0700

X-~-DEIM: OpenbDKIM Filter v2.1.3 madem7fﬂ pqo.cmm e IVGgriWc022915
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa sha?SF: c=gimple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1314809573; bh=I721a9%4pPU 9>XYHWJLXOH/U YO THNVUQVGKo2hul / 4M=;
=36686;

h=From:To:CC: Subject:Date:Message~ID:References: In-Reply~To:
Content Typ@ MIME~Version;
b=19XWC2kak4K7DPQHIPHSTIFh/2UXMKielKy2abXnakExNyJRIVE fxTC5aHLuuBgR9
RaJY/gzJ8YRZDOIXKs 07 JI4hoAKywv fMOWLY 2dvYTA/FRZHkdzgHA52TF o fdEdk3 sy
UNNZmVCr38b+V03avimYCQozgTyInyClVerzgDuk=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubfflZ.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.471}
by mailO3.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.0/Sentrion-MTA-4.2.0}) with
ESMTP id p/VGgr8h028202
(version=TL3v1/233Lv3 cipher=AES3128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL);
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Recelved: from EXCHMBSE3 I
EXCHH’RVTOQ Utility.pge.com | )
14.01.0289.001; Wed, 31 Aug 2011 09:52:57
From: ””MQT ry, Brian K" <BRCT@pge.com>

To: "'"Will Johnson'" <willlvisageenergy.com>

cc: |Redacted Redacted |<acB@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subdect: RE: Sept oth Lunch mbtg discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re:
Governance Structure of CES-2]

Threac T(%}i?: ”@gﬁ eth Lunch mtg discussions between SCE, LLNL & PGEE Re:
Governance Structure of CES-2]

Thread deﬁii AQHM%/LUb‘ wiLuJwFkGEZZqesy6/DIUSTMPpO
Date: Wed, 31 Aug 2011 1e:52:52 +0000

Message~1D:

/5CBBCCTF6CCWC94”9&8)H7D/”>Tl 66078780F7TEEXCHMBSF391 .U

References: <8L7ECOBABAODCI4ZE bﬂDﬂET“L/ 9CO4BR0LEEZBTBOT
Lab.\imi.gmv»

<1519530591234641705¢unknownmsgid>

In-Reply-To: «<1519530591234641705Cunknownmsgid>
Accept-Language: en~U3S

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS~Has-~Attach:

Ke-ME-TWEF~Correlator:

w-originating-ip: [10.244.108.100]

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0

:8e63ab’1l]y by
ith mapi id
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